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From: hunsaker6 | || bonsaxers: N
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 7:04 PM

To: SCHU
CC: Rod OConnor; Ratzel. Arthur C; heather_r._zichal@who.cop.gov; Ken Salazar (slv@ios.doi.gov): Marcia

K McNutt
Subject: Re: Briel summary for tomorrow/whenever

this is the track we are on but it is unlikely we can get the full time frame analysed from the beginning of the
incident by friday. we need to be sure that the logic and all the events have been carefully reviewed.. We can
probably get the recent cap flow and the correction for cap installation. We will then need an event by event
description to look at adjustments and overlay that by a depletion assumption. we need to assure that the pace
for getting these results is consistent with the subsequent need for accuracy.
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